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Leodene Volkwyn

From: Thuliswa Sampo

Sent: Friday, 22 December 2023 09:41

To: Leodene Volkwyn e
Cc: Desiree Vorster

Subject: FW: UPLIFTMENT 93865

Good day Leodene®
Please arrange for the below stock to be uplifted.

Regards

From: Upliftment Request for OKFWOR <vine@dbhsoft.com>
Sent: Thursday, 21 December 2023 10:53
To: Thuliswa Sampo <sampot@kwv.co.za>
Subject: UPLIFTMENT

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click Iin?%pen attachments unless you recognize

the sender and know the content is safe.
v

Upliftment A

Distributor: Liquor Runner Cape TOW{ \ P
Date: 26102023 143800/ N\~
Requester: Desiree Voster M U } /

Seller Code: 71 ()/\\ \\ U/ ) B

Seller Name: Desiree Voé\t/ er | w 7'// Nﬁ- ’k l(f /’i:o

Outlet Type: Corpora}e/ G}chr qu}.lor / Wil ()

Outlet Code: 5328/ \\J/ \ ﬂk

UF
Ship to Code: OISIF(WOR{\ / / D0 i

Outlet Name: LIQUORMARKAVORCESTER 1899 Fm Q,WJ\Q p VO’Lv
Outlet Address: "\ /|[WORCESTER - WORCESTER .

7
Outlet Manager: / (@%@Ma / \\{ N:_Q ' . ’_I. |

Outlet Telephone: /

Qutlet Email Address: /\ { dl()uui/lbml\'ldnaﬂl‘l co.za

Uplifment Referencg/ﬁlum\lsker Oyfwor A Te o i

Price: / ") ;I/91,9’? [
IDInv: Vi /193865 T _
Product Detail: /"' /

Product: / / (700024258)Annabelle Cuvee Rose Non-Alcoholic 6x750ml
Quantity: % 1

Unit Name: BOX

Unit Price: 71,30 /427,80
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Good day Leodene®©

Thuliswa Sampo

Friday, 22 December 2023 09:41
Leodene Volkwyn

Desiree Vorster

FW: UPLIFTMENT 93865

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

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organlzatlon Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize

the sender and know the content is safe.

Upliftment

Distributor: Liquor Runner Cape Town

Date: 26.10.2023 14:38:00

Requester: Desiree Voster

Seller Code: 71

Seller Name: Desiree Voster

Outlet Type: Corporate Grocer Liquor

Outlet Code: 5328

Ship to Code: OKFWOR ,

Outlet Name: LIQUORMARK WORCESTER 1899

Outlet Address: WORCESTER - WORCESTER e e o e
Outlet Manager: " |Amanda - - SRR
Outlet Telephone: |

Outlet Email Address: alourens@kaapagri.coza o (” R G B
Uplifment Reference Number: |Okfwor N
Price: 491,97 i S
IDInv: 93865

Product Detail:

Product: (700024258)Annabelle Cuvee Rose Non-Alcoholic 6x750ml
Quantity: 1

Unit Name: BOX

Unit Price: 71,30/ 427,80




